February 4, 2019

To:

All Interested Contractors

Re:

Bid for Promotional Merchandise
Addendum 1

This Addendum sets forth the Q&A for questions received by the CRDA website
pursuant to section 1.5 of the Bid documents before the Q&A deadline of January
31, 2019 at 12:00 pm. Any questions received after the deadline will not be
entertained.
Q1.

I am hoping for clarification on the Submittal 9 Bid Form. What does Year 1 and Year 2
mean under unit price? Also, does Extension refer to the total price for the quantity of
units?

A1.

Year 1 Unit price is the price if the authority awards a 1 year contract. Year 2 Unit price
is the price if the Authority awards choses to extend the contract for a second year. The
extension is the unit price times the quantity listed.

Q2.

Would you be able to share any more detail about the “pen with round ball on top” or the
travel clock? A photo would be ideal so we can be sure to quote on the exact item you
are looking for.

A2.
Q3.

Whether companies from Outside USA can apply for this? (like,from India or Canada)

A3.

Yes, provided the company meets all the requirements of the solicitation, including
Section 5B.

Q4.

Whether we need to come over there for meetings?

A4.

Yes, if meetings are required to perform said contract.

Q5.

Can we perform the tasks (related to RFP) outside USA? (like, from India or Canada)

A5.

Merchandise must be delivered in accordance with the solicitation.

Q6.

Can we submit the proposals via email?

A6.

No.

The bidder is responsible to ensure that all changes necessitated by Addenda
are accounted for and incorporated into the bidder’s response to the
Solicitation. All instructions, terms and conditions of the Contract Documents
shall remain unchanged, unless expressly modified by the Authority.

